IMELiFED I.M.E Life Insurance Company Limited
AR TH. 3. ARH A~ BT (o,

FOREIGN EMPLOYMENT QUESTIONAIRE
(33 TR ar foerr @aT AuTel SAfHEeH AR ARHTAT’)

Name: Passport Number:

1. What country are you working at/posted to currently? Write Full Address.
(TUTE BTAFA IATHA Ta gelgre ? T ST AGRH)

2. Have you Obtained Labor/Work Permit from Nepal? If No, Why?
(F JUTEA AITASTE 90 /HFA THia I T0? a8 a9 A

3. What is the duration of your stay in the above mentioned country that you are posted to?

(ATFY Sooifed <9ET 9T 9% WU i STaie w3 7))

4. What type of work are you doing? (99Ts F&dl YeRTTHT FTH T glgs? )
i, Office Based (FTITAT SMATA)

Table work (Z<T 1% ) Field work ( ftree &1d )
ii. Using Machinery (98 & 1<)

iii. Exposure to extreme of Cold or Heat, Noise, Dust etc. (FRET aT qTdT, g, &l ScATaHT
FH SAITE)

iv. Other (3179)

5. Travels made in the last three (3) years (feeaT 3 s9aT TRUHT Im=T:)

SN Country (29T) City (9T8Y) Date (FATa) Duration of Travel
il RIEIEINEEIE)
1.

2.

3.

| declare the information above is true and complete. IF the information provided by me is
found to be untrue, | agree for the cancellation of my proposal/policy.

AT Ieeifgd forearures quf *qAT |ie e @ A 7 ATE T § A3 SRR HFAl [, AT ITE0 6 |
FEN AHT A AT [qaR0T qIETHT AT T TEehT IEATE /R € GAAT 7 0T HoolR 3, |

Signature of Proposer: ......ccceveevvvecveeseeeee s Date: v



